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JoAnn Erickson

From: Ashland Chamber of Commerce <info@visitashland.net>

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 4:49 PM

To: officemgr@visitashland.com

Subject: Business Update for 5-08-2020

 

  

 

COVID-19 Update 5-08-2020 

If you would like to view any of the past COVID-19 updates from the Ashland 

Chamber go to https://www.visitashland.com/events/covid-19-updates/ 

 

Good Friday afternoon on this cold chilly day! 

We really are getting closer!  WEDC launched their new website this morning 

with guidelines for reopening.  The website is www.wedc.org/reopen-

guidelines   The site shows guidelines for different industries and will be a work 

in progress as we move from phase to phase.  

__________________________________ 

 

Let’s end the week with good, fun, positive news!! 

  

Enbridge called a few weeks ago and asked how they could help our business 

community.  They had given $3,000 in lunches to the Brick a few weeks back 

and wondered about the business community.  After discussing the hardships 

many of our small independent business owners were going through, they 

donated $5,000 to the Chamber to give out.  It took us a while to figure out the 

right, fair, way to hand out this money and we came up with a plan thanks to 
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feedback from some of you, to give out $500 checks to 10 extremely vulnerable 

businesses.  We also received an additional $1,000 gift anonymously,  so we 

were able to give 12 -  $500 checks.  There were 34 businesses that fit into this 

category; We simply drew names from a hat and these are the winners. Thank 

you to Enbridge for Donating $5,000 to the Chamber to help our small 

businesses. They are so important to our community and are the first to give to 

the many fundraisers for charities and other benefits!  Thank you also to those 

businesses that said, “give ours to someone else, we will be okay”.  

Congratulations to:    

1. Bay Theatre 

2. JET Travel & Tours 

3. Black Cat Coffeehouse 

4. River Rock Inn 

5. Solstice Outdoors 

6. Upper Cut 

7. Neighborly Bar 

8. Shoe Shack 

9. Home Expressions 

10. One on One Hair Design 

11. New China Restaurant 

12. A 2nd Look 

____________________________________________  

 

Let’s Decorate the Town for the Ashland High School 

Seniors!! 

Please put posters, banners, or any other encouraging signs in your store 

windows to congratulate our Ashland High School Seniors!  We are planning on 

a special Car Run for just the Ashland High School Seniors next Friday, May 

15!!  (Details later on that one)… Anywho, you can help them feel special with 

encouraging signs in your windows!!  We have a bunch of roll paper if you need 

paper to make banners with. I’m asking Brian Tritten, Principal of the Ashland 

HighSchool, to do a call out to all students to make signs and posters, etc.. and 

put in their windows at home as well, and if they have extra, they can bring 
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them to the chamber so we can distribute them.  We would like you to put them 

up and keep them up through Graduation if possible!!  This will be fun!! 

 _____________________________________________ 

  

Thank you, Nurses,!!    

This week has been “Nurses Week” and we want to thank all of our fabulous 

nurses in our healthcare facilities, hospital, clinics, nursing home facilities, and 

we thank you for all you do to take care of our family and friends AND 

especially during these times when YOU have to be our family and 

friends!!                                         

 

 

Looking to buy Mom a gift for Mother's Day???!!! 

You can still shop local! 

• Anglers All: 715-682-5754.  Open for outside delivery.  Call or stop by. 

• Ashland Area Mulch: 715-292-5776  Open Saturdays 9am-5pm or by 

appointment.  Call or email ashlandareamulch@gmail.com 

• Ashland Building Products: 715-685-1009. Open Monday - Friday 

7:30am-4pm. 

• Ashland Wal-mart: 715-682-9699. 7am - 8:30pm.  Tuesdays Seniors 

only 6am-7am. Pharmacy open early on Tuesdays during senior 

hour.  Walmart in Ashland will be opening their free ONLINE GROCERY 

PICKUP service starting Wednesday 5/6.  Download the Walmart app 

and text GROCERY to 474747 to receive $10 off your first order. 

• Bay City Cycles:  715-682-2091.  Announcing Curb-side 

For more  information go to 

https://www.facebook.com/AshlandBayCityCycles. 

• Carlson Building Supplies: 715-682-3222.  At this time their hours 

at Mon.-Fri. 7:30am-5pm and Sat. 9am-3pm 

• Color Center: 715-682-4901  Monday- Friday 7:30am-5pm, Saturdays 

9am-3pm, closed Sunday.  In-store sales!  Also continuing to offer No-

contact pick-up and delivery in Ashland.  Order ahead.  If you need help 

choosing colors or need some flooring for a project give us a call at the 
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store and we will do a FaceTime or Skype call with you to help you any 

way we can. We can pull color strips for you in your desired color range, 

mix up pint samples or help you color coordinate your whole project. 

We’ve got the time and a cell phone…give us a call! 

• Country Blossoms: 715-746-2345: New Shopping Hours will apply 

until further notice: Monday thru Friday 9am- 5pm / Saturday & Sunday 

9am-4pm. 

• Designer's Outlet 715-682-4774.  Monday- Friday 9am-5pm Saturday 

9-4pm. Open regular hours and encourages clients to call to reserve 

private showroom attention or in-home consultations 

• Gabriele's German Cookies & Chocolates: 715-682-2114.  Monday 

- Saturday 10am-5pm. Open for Curbside pick-up and more.....  Yes, I do 

sell, noodles, soups etc !!! I have decided to open my door at least for this 

coming Saturday, the day before Mother's Day.  If you would like to come 

in, I will ask you to wear a mask, and keep the touching of merchandise 

at a minimum, after all we all would like to come through this healthy!  If 

you would rather not come in, you still have the option of online ordering 

on my website or calling me, whether for curbside pick up or 

shipping.  MY  WEBSITE : www.gabrielesgermansweets.com 

• Home Expressions 715-682-2455.  Closed. Doing businesses via 

Facebook 

• L & M Fleet Supply 715-292-6630 Monday- Friday 7;30am- 8:30pm; 

Saturday 7:30am-7pm; Sunday 9am-5pm. 

• Lil' Red Furniture Shop 715-292-5185. If you would like to come and 

shop, call and we will come and open for you. 

• Moores on Main: 715-682-4393, Closed.  If you need any clothing or 

footwear message us on Facebook for an appointment. 

• New England Store: 715-682-2171. Closed until further 

notice.  Message us on Facebook if you see something online or are 

looking for something. 

• Omer Nelson Electric: 715-682-4100.  Omer Nelson Electric is still 

open as an essential business.  Our electricians are still out in the field 

working.  Our cellphone crew, our computer sales and service and our 

electrical, lighting and heating control departments are open with good 
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inventory.  Our hours are shortened to 8am - 5:30pm Monday thru 

Friday and 9am - 3pm on Saturday.  Closed Sunday.  We have curbside 

delivery and can deliver large orders. 

• Red Bicycle 715-292-5185. If you would like to come and shop, call and 

we will come and open for you.  Check out their Facebook Page for online 

sales.   New masks are in! Both pleated and fitted. The fabrics pictured 

are reversible, both sides shown.  Please call 715-685-4114 to make an 

individual shopping appointment. 

• River Rock Inn and Bait 715-682-3232.  Open Mon-Fri 6am-9pm Sat 

& Sun 5:30am-10pm. 

• Sears Hometown 715-685-2736  Monday- Saturday 9am-6pm. 

• Sherwin Williams 715-682-2320.  Mon-Fri 7am-5pm Sat 8am-4pm 

Sunday 10am-2pm.  Drive-up Service now available.  Sherwin Williams 

has issued a temporary closure of our store to customer entry. We are 

asking our customers to call in their orders and we will bring your order 

out to your vehicle. We appreciate your patience and your business.  

• Shoe Shack:   Closed.  If you need any clothing or footwear message us 

on Facebook for an appointment. 

• Solstice:  715-292-6561.  We are currently closed due to COVID-19 and 

the Governor’s safer at home order.  Call us at 715-209-8287 is you 

would like to make a purchase or visit our online shop 

solsticeoutdoorstore.com/shop or lakesuperiorgifts.com.  Personal one-

on-one shopping available via Facetime, just message us for an 

appointment on Facebook. 

• Solstice Outdoors:  715-628-3590.  We are currently closed due to 

COVID-19 and the Governor’s safer at home order.  Call us at 715-209-

8287 is you would like to make a purchase or visit our online shop 

solsticeoutdoorstore.com/shop or lakesuperiorgifts.com.  Personal one-

on-one shopping available via Facetime, just message us for an 

appointment on Facebook. 

• Sports Hollow: 715-682-3838.  Monday - Sunday 9:30am-6pm. 

• St's Hardware (formerly McRae True Value): 715-682-

9083.  Mon- Fri. 8am-6pm; Sat 8am-5pm; Sat 10am-3pm.  We have a 

supply of bleach (while supplies last because we could not get a lot) and 
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we also have gallon jugs of hand and hard surface sanitizer.  These can be 

put into a pump bottle or used to soak paper towel in and use as wipes. 

• Star Liquor: 715-682-6144  Open Mon- Sat. 8am-10pm and Sun 

9am-9pm. 

• Super One Liquor:  715-682-2634:  Monday - Sunday 8am-

9am.  Please wear masks. 

• Superior Floral & Gifts: 715-292-9382. Pick-up and Delivers 

only.  Monday - Friday 8-5pm; Saturday 9am-2pm.  Some Facebook Live 

shows too. 

• Superior Framing & Gallery: Closed. Please reach out to us through 

Facebook for your framing and gallery needs. 

• The Gift Shed at Burger Barn: Stop by and browse the windows at 

Burger Barn.  Now offering curbside service for the Gift Shed! Get some 

good Mother's Day shopping in the comfort of your car for you or your 

mother! 715-209-6499. 

•  Tractor Supply 715-682-2539. Monday - Saturday 8am-9pm; Sunday 

9am-7pm. 

• Walgreens:  715-685-0202.  Starting Thursday 3/19/20 our front end 

store hours and pharmacy hours will be changing 9am to 9pm. 

• Walmart: Walmart in Ashland will be opening their free ONLINE 

GROCERY PICKUP service starting Wednesday 5/6.  Download the 

Walmart app and text GROCERY to 474747 to receive $10 off your first 

order. 

Looking to treat Mom to Dinner TODAY OR ON MOTHER'S DAY!! 

Here are the locations offering either Take-out or Delivery Saturday and/or 

Sunday. Make her feel special! (These restaurants are open during the week but 

we just listed the weekend hours for Mother's Day. For a complete list of hours 

go to https://www.visitashland.com/events/latest-news-and-updates/ 

• Arby's: 715-682-7300 Drive thru only 10am - 8pm. 

• Ashland Baking Company: Saturday 9am-4pm Online Order/pay with 

curbside pick-up The menu is updated daily with our products as the are 
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baked and available for purchase. No phone in 

orders. https://www.toasttab.com/ashland-baking-company 

• Burger Barn: 715-682-3276 Saturday 11am-8pm; Sunday 11am-3pm. 

Takeout & DELIVERY available or we will run the food out to you. NEW 

Car-hop style dining. Family Packs and 4 pack meals. Check menu 

online https://www.toasttab.com/burger-barn/v2/online-order#!/  Are 

you a Burger Barn Rewards Member? Here you get a list daily specials 

and for every dollar spent is one point. Reach 100 points and receive a $5 

loyalty certificate to redeem on your next visit. Sign up 

today! https://www.jacksburgerbarn.com/rewards 

• Burger King - 715-682-4840 Drive-thru only. 

• Culver's: 715-682-4045. Drive-thru only Sat 11am-9pm. and Sun 11am -

8pm 

• Deep Water Grill & The Alley: 715-682-4200: Open Saturday 11am-8pm 

and Sunday 11am-7pm. Pick-up and Delivery! Regular Alley menu, daily 

lunch and dinner specials and Family Meals being served 4-close daily: 

This week Family meals: Open Faced Prime Rib, Cheddar mashed 

potatoes, beef demi glace; Cider Dijon Pork Chops w/cheddar mashed 

potatoes, house veges with minced cashews & warm roll and Bacon 

Cheeseburger Meatloaf with cheddar mash potatoes, honey buttered 

carrots & roll. 2 ppl $16/ 4 ppl $28 / 6 ppl $39  Mother's Day Menu - 

May 10, 11am-7pm. Prime Rib of Beef (Queen & King cut); Apple Butter 

Finger Pork Prime Rib; Chicken Marsala; Kids Chick Strip Bowl; 

Desserts Chocolate Lava Cake and/or New York Cheesecake. 

• Delta Diner: 715-372-6666. OPEN for Curb•Side Pickup Saturday-

Sunday 8am -2pm • Click here for 

menu  http://www.deltadiner.com/heres-how-curb-side-works-

starti…/ Accepting phone or curb•side orders during those hours. 

• El Dorado's Mexican Restaurant 715-682-9658. 11am-9pm. Take-out 

• Frankie' s Pizza: 715-682-9980 Sat 1am-12pm; Sun 11am-11pm. Offering 

take out and Delivering 7 days a week now. Manicotti $7.99 Each meal 

has two Manicotti drizzled on top with our famous pizza sauce. & A slice 

of garlic bread. Also Alfredo dish; add chicken for $2. More pasta dishes 

to come. 
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• Hugo’s Pizza: 715-682-8202: Offering take out and delivery 11am-9pm. 

Until further notice our daily specials will be the "Cook's Choice" and 

Friday Fish Fry's. Also offering Nut Brown Ale for $5 bring your own 

growler or or use our 1919 jugs. 

• Lakeshore Café: 715-682-9806. Saturday until 7pm. Curbside available. 

For their menu and specials go 

to https://www.facebook.com/Lakeshore-Cafe-

1556777391278598/ Specials for week of May 5: Tuesday - Stuffed Green 

Peppers; Wednesday -Pasties; Thursday - BBQ Chicken Wrap or 

Reuben; Friday - Fish Fry; Saturday - Steak & Shrimp or Prime Rib 

Sandwich or Prime Rib Philly. 

• Little Ceasar’s Pizza: 715-682-5511 Hours are 11am-9pm. 7 days a week. 

Online ordering or quick pick-up service available. 

• Manomin Restaurant: 715-682-7121 Only doing take out and you need to 

call it in. 10am-8pm 

• McDonald's: 715-682-5455 - Drive thru only. 5:30am-12midnight 

• New China: 715-682-6601 Saturday 11am-8:30pm, Sunday 11am-8pm. 

Offering Take out and delivery. Mother's Day Specials, May 10: 

Steak Kew $13.99; Har Gai Kew $13.59 and Soy Ginger chicken $11.99 

• Pine Point Resort: 715-292-2408. Gearing up for takeout Food & Drink 

starting on May 8th! Grab something to go and/or eat on your Boat, Car, 

ATV. 

• Pizza Pub: 715-682-6641 Sat. & Sun 11am-10pm. Delivery and take-

out www.pizzapubashland.com Join us for BINGO on Wednesday nights, 

at 7pm on Facebook LIVE! We will be playing a few games of BINGO for 

prizes. How do I get BINGO cards? Just place an order! All pick up and 

delivery orders will come with BINGO cards! BINGO cards will be 

available beginning Monday and until Wednesday at 6pm. Join us for 

great time! For more information check out our Facebook 

Page https://www.facebook.com/pizzapubashland/ 

• Stagecoach Bar & Grill: 715-292-6710 Serving DINNER curbside only 

Saturday 4-8pm Sat Prime Rib. For more information will be listed on 

their Facebook page https://www.facebook.com/AshlandStageCoach/ 



9

 

• Subway: 715-682-8884 Sat- Sun 8am-10pm 

 

 

  

 

BUSINESS UPDATE 

For a list of what businesses are open and how they are doing business go to 

https://www.visitashland.com/events/latest-news-and-updates/ 

As a business please continue to email information regarding your 

business to info@visitashland.com as we will continue to update the 

website and Facebook pages.  

 

SUPPORT YOUR SMALL BUSINESSES 

Check out our One Stop Gift Certificate Shop on our E-commerce page at 

visitashland.com.  https://shop.visitashland.net/15-chamber-store 

 

CHAMBER HOURS 

In an effort to limit our people to people contact, the Ashland Area Chamber of 

Commerce will close the office. If you need anything, please call our office; we 

have remote access to the phone lines 715-682-2500. If you need chamber 

dollars reimbursed, please email Mary at info@visitashland.com and we can 

take care of that as well. 

 

 

  

  

 

  

  

Copyright © *2019* *Ashland Chamber of Commerce*, All rights reserved. 

 

The eblast is from: 

Ashland Chamber of Commerce 

1716 West Lake Shore Dr 
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Ashland, WI  54806 

715-682-2500 

info@visitashland.com 

 

If you would like to update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list please email info@visitashland.com  
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